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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 4:22 PM
To: ‘Ruth Vega'

Subject: RE: SANFELIU BRICKELL, LLC

L10000028918

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating, Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be
processed. Thank you.

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change and address change requests:

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Ruth Vega [mailto:rvega@therrelbaisden.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 4:05 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: SANFELIU BRICKELL, LLC

Good Afternoon,

Pursuant to the filing of SANFELIU BRICKELL, LLC on March 11, 2010, the Principal Address and Mailing
Address need a smail correction. In both addresses “Florida” was input as “FM" instead of "FL". If this could be
corrected it would be greatly appreciated. Thank you very much for your help in getting this corrected.

Ruth A. Vega, Legal Assistant

Therrel Baisden, P.A.

One South East Third Avenue
Suite 2950

Miami, Florida 33131
Telephone: (305) 371-5758
Facsimile: (305)371-3178



Email: rvegai@therrelbaisden.com
website: www.therrelbaisden.com

¥ * % % ¥ CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE * * * * *

Under regulations issued by the U.S, Treasury to Circular 230, to the extent that tax advice is contained in this
correspondence or attachment, Therrel Baisden, P.A. is required to inform you that you, or any person to whom this
correspondence is shown, may not rely on such tax advice in order to avoid any penalty under the Internal Revenue Code.
Therrel Baisden, P.A. prohibits any person receiving or reading this correspondence, to the extent it contains tax advice, from
further promoting, marketing or recommending the tax advice to any other person or legal entity. Any qualification to the
foregoing restrictions on reliance for penalty protection and further use of tax advice may only be obtained with the written
consent of Therrel Baisden, P.A.

S T N




